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Anne Henning

From: Shannon Morrelli <shannon@galtwireless.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2024 1:39 PM

To: Anne Henning

Subject: RE: Othello cell tower - interference question

Attachments: Othello siting analyis and zoning compatibility update 5.16.24.docx; Othello L2 Planning
and Zoning Narrative update 5.16.24.docx; Surrounding Tower Plot Map updated
5.16.24.pdf

Hi Anne,

Intermax WISP operates at 2.4 GHz, and 5.8 GHz. This is the licensed spectrum for wireless internet
providers. Public Safety systems operate in the 4940-4990 MHz band (4.9 GHz band), so the frequencies
don’t overlap and there should not be any interference issues. First Responder frequencies take
precedence over commercial operators, so in the rare case where there could be some small harmonic
trouble, it would be Intermax responsibility to resolve via additional filters placed at its antennas.

| have also attached updated documents correctly identifying the Adams County Sheriff’s office.
Regards,

Shannon Morrelli

Galt Wireless
213-787-5655
shannon@galtwireless.com

From: Anne Henning <ahenning@othellowa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2024 10:07 AM

To: Shannon Morrelli <shannon@galtwireless.com>
Subject: FW: Othello cell tower - interference question

Shannon,

| am getting ready to finish up the environmental review of this project. Can you provide a response to the Fire
Chief’s concern below?

Thanks,

Anne Henning, AICP | Community Development Director |City of Othello |509-331-2710 direct | 509-488-5686 City
Hall main number

From: Anne Henning

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 10:25 AM

To: Shannon Morrelli <shannon@galtwireless.com>
Subject: Othello

Shannon,



Attachment 14. Page 2 of 2
The Fire Chief is asking about whether the proposed tower or operation would interfere with the emergency
services tower 700’ to the northeast. What can you provide?

Also, several places in the documents talk about this tower as Othello Police Department, but it is actually Adams
County Sheriff's Office.

Thanks,

Anne Henning, AICP
Community Development Director
City of Othello

(509) 331-2710 direct line | (509) 488-5686 City Hall main phone
www.OthelloWa.gov




